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• MONTGOMERY 
.GENERAL HOSPITAL 

401 6th Ave. • Montgomery, WV 25136 
Phone 304-442-5151 

Licensing Assistance Team 

U.S. NRC Region I DNMS 

Nuclear Materials Section B 

475 Allendale Road 

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415 

RE: Notification for Radioactive Materials License # 47-25559-01 

Montgomery General Hospital, Montgomery, WV 25136 

To whom it may concern: 

This letter is to notify you that the following physician's name, David Abramowitz, M.D., was 

incorrectly spelled on our recent request for amendment and needs to be corrected. 

His name on the license is spelled Donald Abramovitz, M.D. and needs to be changed to David 

Abramowitz, M.D. Please make the necessary correction and send a new copy. 

Thank you for your consideration of our request. If any additional information is needed, or if I 

may be of assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Ll"elu D1) 
Vickie Gay ' 

Chief Executive Officer 

Montgomery General Hospital 

401 6th Avenue 

Montgomery, WV 25136 

Office: (304) 442-7400 

Email: vickie.gay@mghwv.org 
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